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tasks. Steps to consider when looking
for outside assistance include:
■ Determine what types of assistance

you are looking for (see sidebar);
■ Develop a position description that

lists the attributes you are looking for,
including educational, experience,
and performance requirements, as
well as personality requirements and
investment style;

■ Talk with foundations, institutions,
and individuals you know to get sug-

gestions for prospective managers and
consultants;

■ Send a request for proposal (RFP) to
those individuals/firms you would
like to meet.This RFP will help your
foundation determine each firm’s
experience, performance, fee struc-
ture, and staffing, as well as its research
policy and practices, reporting pro-
cedures, and client service proce-
dures; and

■ Set up interviews with those candi-

dates who meet your qualifications
and requirements.

Selecting Investment Advisors
Any investment firm or individual you
approach will have tailored information
on its performance over specific time
periods.To ensure that you get helpful
performance figures,make sure that those
you meet with calculate performance in
accordance with the guidelines of the
Association for Investment Management
and Research, and that they give you
returns for 3-, 5-, and 10- year periods.
Questions you may wish to consider
when interviewing managers include:
■ What is their general approach to

investing?
■ What is the succession plan if they

retire, become ill, or leave the firm?
■ What other foundation clients do they

work with? May you talk with them?
■ What type of reporting and evaluation

arrangement do they typically follow?
■ What questions do they have about

the position?

Questions you may want to ask your-
self include:
■ Am I comfortable working with this

manager? Does his or her style match
my own?

■ Am I confident that the foundation
will receive significant added benefit
for the fee dollars I am spending?

■ Are there other options (index funds,
mutual funds, etc.) I may wish to
explore as an alternative to hiring an
investment manager at this time?

Family Foundation Investment Advisors
fig.
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Trustees may find it useful to identify the particular talents they need. The following
descriptions may offer a starting place:

■ Investment Committee: Boards of many family foundations, even small
ones, assign oversight duties to an investment committee, which typically
reports to the full board quarterly.

■ General Advisor: A family member, lawyer, accountant, consultant, or other
person who offers general advice to the board.

■ Consultant: A person who can help trustees to establish a decision making
structure for investment management, develop a strategic plan, and find
investment advisors and managers.

■ Manager: A trustee, foundation employee, or outside manager who selects
actual investments, buys and sells stocks and bonds, handles administrative
aspects of investments, and reports to the investment committee.

■ Custodian: A bank or trust company that holds assets, collects income, and
reports periodically on investment activities.

SOURCE: Excerpted from Kathryn McCarthy. “Engaging Investment Advisors,” Resources for Family
Philanthropy: Finding the Best People, Advice, and Support. Washington, DC: National Center for
Family Philanthropy, 1999.


